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NOTICE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 29, 2018
BAKERSFIELD, CALIFORNIA & TELEPHONIC

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: JOSEPH N. CASAS, GENERAL COUNSEL

COPY: FIELD BOARD SECRETARY

RE: NOTICE & AGENDA OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

BAKERSFIELD, CALIFORNIA, June 29, 2018

DEAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

PURSUANT TO FIELD’S BY-LAWS & THE CALIFORNIA BROWN ACT (GOVT. CODE § 54950
ET SEQ.)

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT A BOARD OF DIRECTOR MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE
IN-PERSON, FOR THOSE THAT CAN ATTEND, AND TELEPHONICALLY AS FOLLOWS:

DATE: June 29,2018 at 1:00 P.M.
LOCATION: University of La Verne
10800 Stockdale Hwy.Suite 201
Bakersfield, CA 93311

Teleconference Meeting Locations:
319 Driftwood Rd. Corona del Mar,CA 92625
945 South Main St. Suite 101. Salinas,CA 93901
122 E. Tehachapi Blvd. Suite C. Tehachapi,CA 93561
20041 Valley Blvd. Suite 1. Tehachapi,CA 93561
201 W. Inyokern Rd. Ridgecrest, CA 93555

CALL-IN NO: (218)339-7800
ACCESS CODE: 502-5673

FOR ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS NOTICE PLEASE CONTACT DAVID VILLARINO
AT: davidv@fieldinstitute.org or (661) 822-4381.
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